

Schedule	10/18	November	December	January
	IWG	webmeeting will be held on the third Thursda		
Informal Working Group	IWG			
TF1 mtgs	TF1	Web	Web	Web
Items to discuss		0	1a, 1b, 1c	2a, 2b, 2c, 3

- 0. Identify HD items in current GTR** All members to propose by mid-Nov. Mr Kwon to c
- 1. Scope** Proposal? Proposed by
- 1a. Vehicle class scheme Y JAMA
- 1b. Separation of HDV requirem Y KATRI
- 1c. Exclusions Y JAMA
- 2. Protection against impact testing**
- 2a. Rollover Y KATRI/JAMA
- 2b. Acceleration Y JAMA Post-crash requirements
- 2c. Side impact N TBD
- 3. Installation requirements** Y KATRI (Ref: UNR134; also JAMA proposa
- 4. TPRD direction** Y JAMA
- 5. Gas cycling test requirements**
- 5a. Permeation test Y NIKOLA Parameters needed: volume of st
- 5b. # cycles N TBD Cycle life for HD
- 6. Fire test** Y TF4
- 7. Receptacles?, Other agenda** ? TF2

February	March	April	May	June
1st of every month	IWG	third Thursday		IWG
	IWG			IWG
Web	TF1	Web	Web	TF1
5a, 5b	4, 6, 7			

collate in ISO format and send to TF1 members

Webex meetings

Set up by Mr Kwon

Send out Calendar Outlook invite

Date: 3rd Thu of every month, 1:00 pm

Send out meeting materials 2 weeks before

By March

1. Identify HD items

2. Define vehicle class scheme

3. May have proposals for other items

d)

Storage (liters) vs vehicle dimension (length, width) to confirm 46 mL/l/hr (Mid-Nov)

GMT  
fore